From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 11:13 AM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: FW: CTC Investigations - DI Khan and Peshawar

Dear Colleagues,

Please proceed

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 11:09 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: RE: CTC Investigations - DI Khan and Peshawar

Dear Waseem
Approved at my end.

Best Regards

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK)
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond)

Team Leader - WHO - PEI

World Health Organization - Pakistan
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373

E-Mail Office: afridis@who.int

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 10:24 AM

To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: CTC Investigations - DI Khan and Peshawar
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Dear Sir,

CTC has concluded an investigations regarding the matters reported by concerned PEI Officials

(Reports attached); Details are mentioned in below table for your approval

Remained
absent for 2
days without
Bana following Warning (Written)
Muhammad Mari/Pe | Non-Serious | formal leave along with 2 days
1 Moazam UCPO | shawar | attitude process Salary deduction
Darazin Non-
Rasool da/Dl Poor Compliant to
2 Khan TPO Khan Performance | TORs Warning (Written)
Non-
Muhammad ]| Poor Compliant to
3 Abid Parvez | TPO Khan Performance | TORS Warning (Written)
Thank you

Waseem Abbas




